Brennan, Charlotte

From: Antony Needham <>

Sent: 16 May 2018 17:28

To: Programme Officer

Cc: "Ottewell, Stephen'; Phil Mileham; Robertson, Sarah

Sustainable transport.
Subject:

Dear Charlotte,

In the interest of having a fuller discussion, please make the inspector and the LPA aware that | may draw reference
from the following publications with regard to sustainable transport.

All the best
Tony

Dereham Town Council

Paragraph 2.29 of the following.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/607016/cyclin
g-walking-infrastructure-technical-guidance.pdf

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/329150/Itn-2-
08 Cycle infrastructure design.pdf

Cycle level of Service assessment matrix.
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/Icds-chapter2-toolsandtechniques.pdf
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